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DATE: November 1, 2000 & o 'S
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Senior Attorney, Division of Legakyﬁﬁ/
Services
RE: Revised Recommendation for Docket No. 001536-TP - Joint

Petition by Vista-United Telecommunications (Holder of LEC
Certificate No. 1971 and IXC Certificate No. 2442) and
Smart City Telecommunications LLC (“Smart City”) for
Transfer of Name Change on Certificate Nos. 1971 and 2442
to Smart City, and for Designation of Smart City as the
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier within Its
Certificated Local Exchange Territory

Please find the attached Memorandum which is a Revised
Staff recommendation in the above referenced docket. A list of
revisions are as follows:

Page 1 Sally Simmons name added, as her analysis of
the added issue was needed.

Igssue 2ZA is final agency action.

Page 2 Case background relating to Issue 2A was
added.

Page 3 & 4 Issue 2A was added.

Page 4 Clarified in the docket closing language that
Issues 1 and 2 are proposed agency action.

Please feel free to call me if vou have any questions.
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